John Jennings

From: Jennifer Rinesmith [jrinesmith@bigrivertelephone.com]
Sent: Friday, June 16, 2006 7:50 AM

To: jiennings@bigrivertelephone.com

Subject: FW: LWC BAN List and Request Form

Attachments: Big River May 2006 CABS BANs.xIs

Big River May 2006
CABS BANS.X...
This is the second request (though from a different person) I've had to pull

this information for SBC. Since we are disputing the UNE bill, should I proceed with
their request?

————— Original Message-----

From: MCCRARY, SCOTT (ASI-AIT) [mailto:sm2647@att.com]
Sent: Friday, June 16, 2006 7:19 AM

To: JRinesmith@BigRiverTelephone.com

Subject: LWC BAN List and Request Form

I need you to please validate these BANs and also f£ill out the BAN request and send back
to me today.

Thanks
<<Big River May 2006 CABS BANs.xls>>

Scott A. McCrary

ATT Industry Markets Service Manager
216-822-8045

216-822-0645FAX

sm2647Qatt.com

This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are the property of AT&T Industry Markets
and/or its affiliates, are confidential, and are intended solely for the use of the
individual or entity to whom this e-mail is addressed. If you are not one of the named
recipients or otherwise have reason to believe that you have received this message in
error, please notify the sender at 216-822-8045 and delete this message immediately from
your computer. Any other use, retention, dissemination, forwarding, printing or copying of
this e-mail is strictly prohibited.
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John Jennings

From: Jennifer Rinesmith [jrinesmith@bigrivertelephone.com]
Sent: Friday, June 16, 2006 7:58 AM

To: jjennings@bigrivertelephone.com

Subject: FW: LWC BAN List and Request Form

Attachments: BAN Southwest rvsd 2-24-035.doc

BAN Southwest
rvsd 2-24-035.do...
This is another request form that they have sent. I just want to be sure we

aren't trapping ourselves if we do this

————— Original Message-----

From: MCCRARY, SCOTT (ASI-AIT) [mailto:sm2647Q@att.com]

Sent: Friday, June 16, 2006 7:22 AM

To: MCCRARY, SCOTT (ASI-AIT); JRinesmith@BigRiverTelephone.com
Subject: RE: LWC BAN List and Request Form

<<BAN Southwest rvsd 2-24-035.doc>>
Forgot the BAN Request

Scott A. McCrary

ATT Industry Markets Service Manager
216-822-8045

216-822-0645FAX

sm2647@att.com

This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are the property of AT&T Industry Markets
and/or its affiliates, are confidential, and are intended solely for the use of the
individual or entity to whom this e-mail is addressed. If you are not one of the named
recipients or otherwise have reason to believe that you have received this message in
error, please notify the sender at 216-822-8045 and delete this message immediately from
your computer. Any other use, retention, dissemination, forwarding, printing or copying of
this e-mail is strictly prohibited.
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————— Original Message-----
From: MCCRARY, SCOTT (ASI-AIT)
Sent: Friday, June 16, 2006 8:19 AM
To: 'JRinesmith@BigRiverTelephone.com'’
Subject: LWC BAN List and Request Form

I need you to please validate these BANs and also fill out the BAN
request and send back to me today.

Thanks
<< File: Big River May 2006 CABS BANs.xls >>

Scott A. McCrary

ATT Industry Markets Service Manager
216-822-8045

216-822-00645FAX

sm2647Catt.com
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This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are the property of AT&T
Industry Markets and/or its affiliates, are confidential, and are
intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom this
e-mail is addressed. If you are not one of the named recipients or
otherwise have reason to believe that you have received this message
in error, please notify the sender at 216-822-8045 and delete this
message immediately from your computer. Any other use, retention,
dissemination, forwarding, printing or copying of this e-mail is
strictly prohibited.
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John Jennings

From: Jennifer Rinesmith [jrinesmith@bigrivertelephone.com]
Sent: Friday, June 16, 2006 3:00 PM

To: 'JOSEPHSON, DEBBIE (SWBT)'

Cc: jiennings@pbigrivertelephone.com

Subject: ~LWC BANs~

After our phone conversation, | can understand what SBC/AT&T is trying to accomplish with the BAN Request
Form. Big River Telephone will not complete these forms until the dispute is finalized. We are hesitant to begin
billing for LWC services and pricing that we don’t agree to.

After the dispute is settled, and if needed, we will complete the forms to begin LWC services. As of now, we still
feel that everything should be under section 251/271.

~Jennifer Rinesmith~

Finance Manager

Big River Telephone
JRinesmith@BigRiverTelephone.com
(573) 651-3373 x123

Real People. Real Service. Real Simple.

8/9/2006



